
 

 

 
 
 

 
   7 October 2013 

 
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

 

FLEMING PARK CONSULTATIVE GROUP 

will meet on 
Tuesday, 15 October 2013 

beginning at 
7:00 pm 

in 
Committee Room, Civic Offices, Eastleigh 

 
TO: Councillors A Broadhurst, Irish, Noyce, Pragnell, Scott, Sollitt and Trenchard 
 
Co-Optees: C Abraham (5.0 Club), S Boote (Running), L Browning (Swimming),  
  J Coxen (Badminton), R Cutler (Tennis), J Gardner (Mini Soccer),  
  S Johnson (Squash), C Jones (Running), S Kemish (Judo), P Kirkpatrick 

(EDSAD), L Massey (Ballet), D Moore (Bowls), E Szary (Fitness) 
 
D C Leisure: P Leamore, L May and J Parker  
 
Eastleigh Borough Council: J Birt 
 
Staff Contact: Julia Roy, Democratic Services Officer Tel: 023 8068 8133;  

Email:  julia.roy@eastleigh.gov.uk  
   
 
Refreshments will be available from 6.30 pm 
 
Please bring any leaflets about your Club to the meeting, where they can be 
exchanged with those from other Clubs 
 
 
 

RICHARD WARD 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 

 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

 

Civic Offices, Leigh Road, 
Eastleigh SO50 9YN 



 

 

AGENDA 

1. Apologies     
 
2. Appointment of Vice-Chair     
 
3. Minutes of Previous Meeting and Matters Arising    (Pages 1 - 6) 
 
4. General Management Report    (Pages 7 - 10) 
 
5. Proposed Scale of Charges from January 2014    (Pages 11 - 18) 
 
6. Update from Clubs     
 
7. Any Other Business    
 
 
 
 
  
 

DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
Tuesday, 25 March 2014 at 7:00 pm 

at The Park Suite, Fleming Park Leisure 
Centre, Passfield Avenue, Eastleigh 

 
 

 



1 

 

FLEMING PARK CONSULTATIVE GROUP 
 

Tuesday, 26 March 2013  (7:00 pm – 8:10 pm) 
 

PRESENT: 
 

Councillors Noyce, Pragnell and Trenchard 
 
Co-opted Members: R Cutler, S Herring, T Howard, P Kirkpatrick,  
L Massey, E Szary and S Willoughby 
 
Representing DC Leisure: J Parker and L May 
 
Representing Eastleigh Borough Council: J Birt 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Broadhurst, Irish and 
Sollitt, from P Leamore (DC Leisure) and from C Abraham (5.0 Club) and  
L Browning (Eastleigh Swimming Club) 
 
Paul Kirkpatrick (Vice-Chair) chaired the meeting in the absence of the 
Chairman, Councillor Broadhurst 
 

1. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING 
 
 The Minutes of the meeting held on 16 October 2012 were agreed as a 

correct record. 
 
Matters Arising: 
 
On Minute 1, Paul Kirkpatrick reported that EDSAD had received no 
funding from ASDA. 
 
On Minute 1, the Sport and Active Lifestyles Manager reported that the 
Eastleigh Sports Awards had been a very successful event, with 150 
people attending.  Ten nominations had been made to the Hampshire 
Sports Awards, three of which had been eventual winners. 
 
On Minute 2, it was reported that incidents of vandalism and anti-social 
behaviour at the Centre had decreased since the last meeting of the 
Group.  A meeting had taken place with the Police, at which weak security 
areas had been highlighted.  Security locks had been fitted at the entrance 
to the Centre and the Shopwatch radio was now in use, which provided a 
direct link to the Police. The Sport and Active Lifestyles Manager confirmed 
that serious consideration would be given to installing entrance barriers if 
the Centre was redeveloped. 
 
On Minute 4, a discussion took place regarding the cleanliness of the 
Centre. The General Manager reported that the team met regularly to 
discuss points raised concerning cleanliness and that £5,000 more had 
been spent on cleaning throughout the past year, with more deep cleans 

Agenda Item 3

1



2 

 

being carried out.  A deep clean had taken place in February and another 
was scheduled for the end of April.  Studio 1 was cleaned between 2pm 
and 3pm in the afternoon, but was then used immediately afterwards and 
on through the evening by a large number of people, making it very difficult 
to keep clean.         
 
On Minute 4, it was confirmed that replacement of the squash court lights 
with LED lights was included in the capital programme for 2013/14.  The 
courts were painted on a rolling programme, with Courts 1 and 2 being 
painted one year and courts 3 and 4 the next. 

 
2. GENERAL MANAGEMENT REPORT 
 
 The Sport and Active Lifestyles Manager introduced a report which 

provided updates on key issues relating to Fleming Park. 
 
Major projects 
 
Between September 2012 and February 2013 these included: 
 

• Replacement of air handling units in the bar/café and Gym changing 
rooms 

• Refurbishment of dryside male group changing rooms 

• Closure of Centre on the morning of 28 December to allow for the 
installation of a cable to serve the new housing estate 

• Replacement of artificial turf pitch/tennis court lights 

• Installation of permanent poolside barriers  

• Replacement of Main Pool valve and Learner Pool pump 

• Addition of speed ramps, new directional signage and double yellow 
lines to the overflow car park. 

 
Forthcoming projects 
 

• Refurbishment of the paddling pool tank and surrounds, ready for use 
at the end of May 

• Extensive maintenance to the ATP was likely to be undertaken in 
March/April, and the surfaces to the AWPs might be replaced later in 
the year 

• Consideration was being given to replacing the Artificial Bowls Green 
carpet and repairing to the concrete base from the end of September. 

 
Fleming Park Development Plan 
 
The Sport and Active Lifestyles Manager reported that the consultant’s 
draft report had now been received, following extensive consultation on the 
development of Fleming Park with key stakeholders, including members of 
the Consultative Group.  Although the report had concluded that the Centre 
was well used, it would soon be necessary to carry out development work 
on Fleming Park.  Next steps would be to finalise the report, then 

2



3 

 

investigate available funding, with a view to providing a mix of facilities.  
British Cycling had expressed interest in having a cycle track on the site, 
including cycling for the disabled.     
 
Plans were progressing for the expansion of the Pavilion on the Park, 
together with an exhibition of the plans and an accompanying survey.  The 
proposals would complement any plans for the parkland and future leisure 
centre. 
 
Customer comments 
 
The majority of comments related to cleanliness and maintenance issues.  
A review of cleaning standards and rotas had taken place, with regular 
inspections by the Centre’s management team.  Maintenance issues 
related mainly to showers and water/air temperatures and had been 
resolved either by refurbishment or replacement of technical equipment. 
 
A positive sign was that the number of comments had reduced from the 
previous year. 
 
Vandalism/anti-social behaviour 
 
DC Leisure and Borough Council staff had been working closely with the 
Police in an attempt to reduce the increasing number of acts of vandalism 
or anti-social behaviour within the leisure centre and the Fleming Park 
campus.   
 
A gate had been installed across the adjoining walls of the Park Suite and 
Studio 3, preventing illegal access to the rear staircases and the roofs, and  
number punch locks had been installed in vulnerable areas such as the 
Park Suite.   
 
A mystery visit by the Police had shown that there had been huge 
improvements, but the management team had not become complacent and 
continued to make improvements. 
 
Change of ownership 
 
DC Leisure had been acquired by Places for People (PfP) who now owned 
100% of the share capital in DCL Holdings Ltd, but the day-to-day business 
of the DC Leisure group would remain unchanged.  Rebranding was being 
considered, but there would be no discernible difference to customers at 
Fleming Park. 
 
Special event 
 
Fleming Park had been the centre of media attention recently as it had 
been the venue for the Count for the recent Eastleigh by-election.  The 
event had run very smoothly from an organisational perspective and staff 
had dealt very well with the many last minute requests.  

3



4 

 

 
It was AGREED that the report be noted. 

 
3. UPDATE FROM CLUBS 
 
 Ballet: Lynne Massey reported that: 

 

• Membership numbers were good; 

• Cleanliness on Saturday mornings was a problem.  The General 
Manager reported that this was due to the cleaners carrying out dry, 
rather than wet, cleaning and that this had now been resolved. 

 
 Bowls: Sue Herring reported that: 
 

• Drainage work had been carried out on the outside green; 

• Membership numbers tended to fluctuate, and a leaflet drop was being 
carried out in supermarkets, surgeries and other locations in an effort to 
attract new members. 

 
Tennis: Richard Cutler reported that: 
 

• The weather over the winter had been difficult for outdoor playing; 

• A new membership scheme was to be launched, in conjunction with DC 
Leisure; 

• A community coach would be starting in June; 

• More sessions for disabled players were being organised; 

• The Club would be taking the opportunity of accessing the availability of 
schools funding. 

 
Badminton: Tim Howard reported that: 
 

• The Club played on five courts on Thursday nights; 

• Membership stood at 25-35 members; 

• Two teams were in the Winchester League and two in the Southampton 
League; 

• For future consideration, difficulty was being experienced with the 
layout of the courts, as there was only a short distance between the end 
of the court and the wall; 

• The hall was often dusty at 8pm on Thursdays.  A discussion took place 
about this and it was agreed that cleaning equipment would be made 
available for the club members to use as appropriate; 

• It was difficult to get the correct net level, as the posts were old and did 
not stand properly.  A discussion took place around this and the 
General Manager agreed to investigate new posts, particularly for the 
two courts used for matches. 

 
Gym: Edward Szary reported that: 
 

• The indoor cycling class was very popular, but gym members 

4



5 

 

considered that the new bikes now in use were inferior to the old ones 
and a number had cancelled their membership.  The General Manager 
confirmed that the Head Office of DC Leisure had decided to change 
the bikes and they were in all DC Leisure sites.  Feedback had been 
provided to DC Leisure, but the Group requested that their strong views 
also be made known to Head Office, especially concerning the lack of 
consultation with customers. 

 
EDSAD: Paul Kirkpatrick reported that: 
 

• Membership was stable; 

• The Buddy Scheme was proving very useful. 
 
5.0 Club: On behalf of Cath Abraham, the Sport and Active Lifestyles 
Manager reported that: 
 

• The floor in the main hall, particularly after the Eastleigh 10K, was very 
slippery.  The General Manager agreed to investigate this, but 
reiterated that, with back-to-back bookings, it was difficult to keep the 
hall clean at all times. 

• A 90 year old member of the Club was still active, taking part in table 
tennis, swimming and keep fit. 

 
Swimming: On behalf of Lydia Browning, the Democratic Services 
Manager reported that: 
 

• In December, the Club had taken part in the 3rd arena league gala, 
which was an accumulative gala.  The Club was very proud to have 
finished 3rd overall and been promoted to Division 1, which was the first 
time this had happened in 10 years. 

• A member of the Club’s competitive squad had been nominated for 
Eastleigh Junior Sportsperson of the Year and had been successful in 
reaching the short list. 

• On Saturday 23 March the Club had a very successful re-launch party 
at Fleming Park, attended by Councillor Pragnell.  It was now officially 
known as Eastleigh Swimming Club and the members were pleased to 
have a large banner situated on the wall by the main pool promoting the 
Club. 

• The Club would like to thank Rachael Dyer, Sports Development 
Officer, for approving a grant from Eastleigh Borough Council Small 
Grants Scheme, and also Councillor Broadhurst for his generosity in 
approving an application for the Councillors’ grant. 

 
4. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 It was queried whether parking fees were to be introduced as part of the 

development plan for Fleming Park.  The Sport and Active Lifestyles 
Manager advised that Fleming Park was one of the few leisure centres that 
did have free parking, and the Council was confident that Centre users 
were parking there and that the car park was not being used by 

5



6 

 

commuters.   
 
Should the option of providing a new leisure centre be agreed, additional 
funding would have to be obtained.  Car parking charges would therefore 
have to be considered along with other funding initiatives.  Any future 
proposals would be brought to this Group as part of the consultation 
process. 

 
5045 
 
 

6



 

1 

FLEMING PARK CONSULTATIVE GROUP 

Tuesday 15 October 2013 

GENERAL MANAGEMENT REPORT 

Report of the Sport and Active Lifestyles Manager 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the contents of this report are noted and that Group 
Members make any comments on the issues raised. 
 

Summary 
 
This report provides the Group with updates on topical issues in relation to Fleming Park. 

Statutory Powers 
 
Local Government Act 1988, Section 19 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 
1976  

 

Introduction 

1. DC Leisure manages Fleming Park on behalf of Eastleigh Borough Council. 
The partnership has been in force since December 1991 and the current 
contract runs until March 2020. The general management report is produced 
for each Consultative group meeting. 

Update on Maintenance Issues from March – August 2013 

2. There have been a number of maintenance projects and issues during this 
period and these are listed below:- 

AREA/ITEM DETAILS 

Artificial Turf 
Pitch 

Major refurbishment undertaken to resolve flooding 
issues. 

Paddling Pool Refurbishment project successfully completed. Pool 
tank and surrounds have been resurfaced. Water meter 
installed. 

Main Pool  Intake fan replaced. New pool cleaner purchased. 

Agenda Item 4

7



 

2 

Electrical 
inspection 

Annual fixed wire testing completed by SSE 

Artificial bowls 
green 

Carpet cleaned prior to Summer season. 

Park CCTV camera replaced 

Car park/tank 
room 

Water leaks now resolved 

Grass Pitches Restoration work for the goal mouths and centre circles 
has been completed but this has been hindered by 
people playing on this surface over the summer and 
also the fine weather has adversely affected the work. 

 

Forthcoming projects 

3. The 3 All Weather Pitches (AWPs) will be repaired but there are no current 
plans to replace them as it is hoped that the proposals for a new leisure 
centre complete with new outdoor facilities will be given the green light at the 
next Cabinet meeting in November (see paragraph 5 onwards for a further 
update). 

 
4.  As reported at the last Consultative, the Artificial Bowls Green carpet is 

coming to the end of its life. In discussion with DC Leisure, it has been 
agreed that the business case for replacing the carpet will be produced and 
this will be forwarded to the Council’s Cabinet for consideration. It is not 
known at this stage whether there will need to be significant repairs to the 
concrete base.  

 

 Fleming Park Development  

5. Since the last Consultative meeting, there has been further work undertaken    
on the capital and revenue projections for new leisure facilities and the types 
of facilities which could be housed in a new leisure centre. Visits to similar 
leisure centres have also been made specifically to Xcel in Elmbridge and 
Westminster Lodge in St. Albans. 

 
6.  As a result of this research, there will be a report presented to Cabinet on 7th 

November which will be recommending that the redevelopment of Fleming 
Park Leisure Centre Is agreed in principle and that this redevelopment 
occurs on the existing site in a phased building operation which ensures 
continuity of service. 

 

7. The report will contain a suggested mix of facilities such as a 25m 8 lane 
Main Pool and a 20x10m Learner Pool. It is also recommended that the gym 

8



 

3 

increases to 150 stations and that a “well-being” wing containing 
Healthworks, Spa and Beauty and consultation rooms is considered. 

8.      Crucially the report will recommend that further work and consultation is 
carried out to finalise this mix of facilities. This will obviously involve 
members of this Consultative Group. 

9. Another recommendation will be that the next stage is embarked upon to 
achieve full planning approval. 

 Attendances – March – August 2013 

10.    The Centre’s attendances have fallen during this period compared to the 
same time last year. This can be explained by the unusually hot weather 
which lasted for the majority of the summer. Attendances for all of the main 
sports were slightly down with the exception of swimming. This is a 
recognised pattern and one which is not too much of a cause for concern. 

11. Attendances at the Paddling Pool have been extremely high which again is to 
be expected. The recently refurbished pool has been well received by 
customers. 

 Health Projects 

12.  Healthworks is a scheme which was predominantly established for people 
who were referred by their doctor to undertake an exercise programme at 
Fleming Park. This scheme was operated in partnership with the local health 
service, the Council and DC Leisure. Unfortunately Public Health withdrew its 
funding with effect from August 2013. This meant that new GP Referrals 
ceased from this date. Whilst this was a severe blow to the scheme, we have 
been working with DC Leisure to extend the Passport to Leisure Scheme to 
existing GP Referral customers. DC Leisure has also expanded the use of the 
gym on Sundays for Passport holders. 

13. The Healthworks team which is based at Fleming Park, will also expand its 
offer of Healthchecks to Fleming Park’s customers and will be leading on 
specialist classes such as NeuroFit which is specifically designed for people 
who have had strokes or who have Parkinson’s and Multiple Sclerosis. 

14. The Centre has also supported the nationwide campaign, “Change4Life” with 
a prominent display of banners and leaflets in Reception. 

15.  DC Leisure has been keen to accommodate various mobile health services 
over the years such as the breast screening unit and the blood donation 
service. Recently provision was also made for a mobile chemotherapy unit. 

Quality assurance! 

16. DC Leisure has recently been named as the Leisure Centre Operator of the 
Year 2013 by ukactive. 

9



 

4 

17. It is also worth acknowledging the high standards of the operational team at 
Fleming Park. These often go unnoticed but there have been a few incidents 
which were dealt with extremely effectively. For example, there was a power 
cut on 8th July which affected the wider Eastleigh area. This situation was very 
difficult because there was no indication as to when the power would be 
restored. However all of the customers were kept informed and the situation 
was handled in an extremely professional manner. 

18. The other example relates to the 8th August when in the space of 4 hours, 4 
major incidents had occurred. These involved a full scale evacuation of the 
building; evacuation of poolside and 2 serious first aids involving the 
ambulance service. Again the standard of operational management was 
extremely high. 

Conclusion 

19.     Although attendances were slightly down during the summer, this can be 
explained by the unusually hot weather. Fleming Park continues to outperform 
given its age and the next couple of months will be key in determining its 
future. 

 

JULIA BIRT 
Sport and Active Lifestyles Manager 

 

 
Date: 1 October 2013  
Contact Officer: Julia Birt 
Tel No: 023 8068 8291 
e-mail: Julia.birt@eastleigh.gov.uk 
Appendices Attached: 0 
CR:    CR310 

 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 – SECTION 100D 

The following documents disclose facts or matters on which this report or an 
important part of it is based and have been relied upon to a material extent in the 
preparation of this report: 

Background Papers - None. 
 

10



 1 

FLEMING PARK CONSULTATIVE GROUP 

15 October 2013 

PROPOSED SCALE OF CHARGES FROM JANUARY 2014 

Report of the Sports Development Officer 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the Group considers the proposed charges and makes 
comments, where appropriate, which will be considered at the Consultative 
meeting. 
 

Summary 
 
Proposals for charges at Fleming Park are presented to the Group for consideration. They 
reflect the Cabinet’s agreed budget guidelines but also take a number of other factors into 
account such as usage trends, operational costs, recent investment, competitors’ pricing 
policies and the customer’s ability to pay. 

Statutory Powers 
 
5111n and 5151 Local Government Act 1972 

 

Introduction 

1. In accordance with the Cabinet’s agreed budget guidelines and the Council’s 
 commitment to consult with the Group on prices for Fleming Park, the 
 proposed charges from January 2014 are presented for consideration. 

2. Group members will be aware of the current economic conditions which have 
affected customers’ disposable income but equally DC Leisure continue to 
incur rising costs. 

 Proposed Charges 

3. The charges set out in appendix A are the result of joint discussions between 
Council officers and DC Leisure’s managers and they represent a joint 
proposal. 

4. The overall target yield for increases is set by the Council and for 2014, this 
figure is a minimum of 4%.This does not mean that all charges will rise by 4%.  
Some will be below and some above depending on a number of factors.  
These factors have been fully considered by staff especially in relation to 

Agenda Item 5

11



 2 

trends, operational costs, recent investment, competitors’ pricing policies and 
the customer’s ability to pay. 

5. DC Leisure has invested in several facilities in recent years and the Council is 
under a contractual obligation to be flexible when considering charges which 
relate to these areas. 

6. The proposals of particular note are:-  

- Table tennis has increased by 10% due to a very low base rate which 
barely covers costs. This is still a very affordable rate. 

- The ATP and AWP pitches have only been increased by approximately 
1% due to the current poor quality of these pitches whilst the future of the 
centre is decided and also local competition with Eastleigh schools and 
The Hub. 

- Friday Night Football is a council run community project that relies on 
external funding which is under threat, this hire charge has been frozen 
again.  

- Tennis has only increased by approximately 2% due to fairly low current 
bookings compared to other local sites. 

- The booking card costs have only increased by 2% due to online bookers 
now being able to book 21 days in advance.  

- Hire of equipment has remained the same following customer feedback 
that they already feel it is costly. 

- This is the 5th year that membership and gym prices have been frozen due 
to the current economic climate and local competition e.g Pure Gym/ Easy 
Gym 

- To increase pitch and court bookings we are looking to include Saturday 
and Sundays as ‘off peak’ to offer more affordable rates at the weekend. 

7. Some of the proposals may seem high in percentage terms but the actual rise 
in money should also be taken into account and also there is a “rounding up” 
effect to ease problems with change for customers and reception staff.  

 

Conclusion 

8. The proposed charges from January 2014 are presented to the Consultative 
Group for consideration and comment.  

 

JANINE PICKERING 
Sports Development Officer 

12



 3 

 
Civic Offices 
Leigh Road 
Eastleigh 
Hampshire 
SO50 9YN 
 
Date: 25th September 2013 
Contact Officer: Janine Pickering 
Tel No: 023 8068 3367 
e-mail: Janine.pickering@eastleigh.gov.uk 
Appendices Attached: 1 
CR305 
 
 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 – SECTION 100D 

The following documents disclose facts or matters on which this report or an 
important part of it is based and have been relied upon to a material extent in the 
preparation of this report: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

        

13



 4 

 Appendix A  

         

 Proposed changes from: January 2014  

              

  

  

Jan-11 Jan-12 

Jan-13   
(CURRENT 
CHARGE) 

Jan 14 
(PROPOSED 

CHARGE) 
% 

increase  

 Booking Card  

 Partners 23.50 24.70 25.70 26.20 1.95  

 Individual 17.85 18.75 19.50 19.90 2.05  

 Junior - Renewal 9.40 9.90 10.30 10.50 1.94  

 Junior - New Member 11.75 12.35 12.80 13.05 1.95  

 Entrance Fees  

 Adult 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 n/a  

 Junior 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 n/a  

 Hire of Equipment  

 Hire charge 2.15 2.25 2.25 2.25 0.00  

 Centre - Wide Membership*  

 Joining Fee 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 0.00  

 Joining Fee - Direct Debit 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 0.00  

 Family 820.00 820.00 820.00 820.00 0.00  

 Single 410.00 410.00 410.00 410.00 0.00  

 Gym  

 Casual Gym 6.95 7.00 7.00 7.00 0.00  

 Casual health 6.65 6.75 7.00 7.00 0.00  

 Casual Full 9.95 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00  

 Sunbed - 3 min session 1.05 1.10 n/a n/a n/a  

 Classes  

 Step Reebok - Off Peak 4.75 4.95 5.10 5.30 3.92  

 Step Reebok - Peak 5.40 5.60 5.75 5.95 3.48  

 Aerobics - Off Peak 4.75 4.95 5.10 5.30 3.92  

 Aerobics - Peak 5.40 5.60 5.75 5.95 3.48  

 Deepwater Aquatherapy 3.15 3.35 3.50 3.65 4.29  

 

F
it

n
e

s
s

 

Aquacise - Peak 5.00 5.20 5.35 5.55 3.74  

 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     

 

14



 5 

  
 Jan-

11 
Jan-
12 

Jan-13   
(CURRENT 
CHARGE) 

Jan 14 
(PROPOSED 

CHARGE) 
% 

increase  

 Badminton - per hour  

 Peak 10.25 10.35 10.50 10.90 3.81  

 Off Peak Adult 6.40 6.70 6.90 7.15 3.62  

 Off Peak Junior 2.50 2.70 2.80 2.90 3.57  

 Squash - per 40 minutes  

 Peak 6.50 6.60 6.90 7.15 3.62  

 Off Peak Adult 4.60 4.80 5.00 5.20 4.00  

 Off Peak Junior 1.85 1.95 2.00 2.10 5.00  

 Squash Club 5.70 5.95 6.20 6.40 3.23  

 Table Tennis - per hour  

 Adult 2.70 2.85 3.00 3.30 10.00  

 Junior 1.10 1.20 1.30 1.45 11.54  

 Half Main Hall - per hour  

 Adult 51.40 52.00 54.00 56.00 3.70  

 Off peak Junior 20.55 21.50 22.30 23.20 4.04  

 New Hall  

 Half Hall - per hour 51.40 52.00 54.00 56.00 3.70  

 Tennis- Peak Adult 20.60 21.50 22.35 23.25 4.03  

 Tennis- Off Peak Adult 14.30 15.00 15.60 16.25 4.17  

 Tennis- Off Peak Junior 9.75 10.00 10.40 10.80 3.85  

 Special Activities  

 Studio 1- per hour 38.15 40.00 41.60 43.25 3.97  

 Garden Room – per hour 17.50 18.50 19.25 20.00 3.90  

 Five – O - Club 3.60 3.75 3.90 4.05 3.85  

 Creche – per ½ hr 1.10 1.15 1.20 1.25 4.17  

 Parent & Child  

 Fitness Mornings (Thurs) 4.75 5.00 5.20 5.40 3.85  

 Tumble Zone  

 Parent + 1 2.70 2.85 2.95 3.00 1.69  

 

In
d

o
o

r 
B

o
o

k
in

g
s

 

Additional Child 0.80 0.85 0.90 0.95 5.56  

 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     

 

15



 6 

 
   

Jan-11 Jan-12 

Jan-13   
(CURRENT 
CHARGE) 

Jan 14 
(PROPOSED 

CHARGE) 
% 

increase  

 Artificial Turf Full Pitch - per hour  

 Peak Adult 68.00 68.00 68.00 68.75 1.10  

 Peak Junior 42.00 42.00 42.00 42.50 1.19  

 Off Peak Adult 33.30 34.00 35.00 35.40 1.14  

 Off Peak Junior 20.60 21.65 22.50 22.75 1.11  

 Artificial Turf Half pitch - per hour  

 Peak Adult 37.00 37.00 38.00 38.40 1.05  

 Peak Junior 26.00 26.00 27.00 27.25 0.93  

 Off Peak Adult 24.00 25.00 26.00 26.25 0.96  

 Off Peak Junior 10.80 11.35 11.80 11.95 1.27  

 All Weather Pitch- per hour  

 Peak Adult 35.50 36.00 37.00 37.40 1.08  

 Peak Junior 19.00 19.00 19.70 19.90 1.02  

 Peak Junior [FA Charter.] 15.10 15.85 16.50 16.65 0.91  

 Off Peak Adult 22.70 23.50 24.40 24.65 1.02  

 Off Peak Junior 10.50 11.00 11.40 11.50 0.88  

 Friday Night Soccer  8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 0.00  

 Tennis [Outdoor per court - per hour]  

 Peak Adult 6.60 6.80 7.00 7.15 2.14  

 Peak Junior 3.40 3.50 3.60 3.70 2.78  

 Off Peak Adult 4.80 5.00 5.20 5.30 1.92  

 Off Peak Junior 1.90 2.00 2.10 2.15 2.38  

 Netball [Outdoor - per hour]  

 Peak Adult 13.90 15.00 16.00 16.65 4.06  

 Peak Junior 3.90 4.50 5.00 5.20 4.00  

 Off Peak Adult 5.75 6.25 6.50 6.75 3.85  

 Off Peak Junior 2.30 2.50 2.60 2.70 3.85  

 Cricket  

 Pitch - with dressing room - half day 58.85 62.00 64.50 67.00 3.88  

 Pitch - with dressing room - evening 58.85 62.00 64.50 67.00 3.88  

 Pitch for children (no dressing room) 20.55 21.50 22.50 23.40 4.00  

 Football  

 Pitch - Adults 58.85 62.00 64.50 67.00 3.88  

 Pitch - children [Under 18] 22.25 23.50 24.50 25.45 3.88  

 Mini Soccer Pitch [40 min game] 9.00 9.50 10.00 10.50 5.00  

 Bowls  

 Singles, pairs, triples or rinks per hour 4.35 4.55 4.70 4.85 3.19  

 Woods - per hour or part hour 1.05 1.10 1.15 1.20 4.35  

 

O
u

td
o

o
r 

B
o

o
k

in
g

s
 

Season ticket [May - Sept] 100.00 105.00 110.00 115.00 4.55  

16



 7 

 Season ticket [Oct - Apr] Scapagreen 53.80 56.50 58.75 61.00 3.83  

 Season ticket [May - Sept] OAP 52.25 54.85 57.00 59.25 3.95  

 Season ticket [Oct - Apr] Scapagreen 27.55 28.90 30.00 31.20 4.00  

 Junior rink per hour per person 2.05 2.15 2.25 2.35 4.44  

 Season ticket junior 24.35 25.55 26.50 27.55 3.96  

          

  
 Jan-

11 
Jan-
12 

Jan-13   
(CURRENT 
CHARGE) 

Jan 14 
(PROPOSED 

CHARGE) 
% 

increase  

 Swimming  

 Adult 3.95 4.10 4.25 4.40 3.53  

 Junior 1.75 1.85 1.90 1.95 2.63  

 Child Under 5 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  

 
Weekly Adult 9.65 10.00 10.40 10.80 3.85 

 

 Weekly Junior 3.20 3.40 3.50 3.65 4.29  

 Swim Fun Session 2.30 2.40 2.50 2.60 4.00  

 Family Swim - 2 Ad + 3 Jun 8.50 9.00 9.40 9.75 3.72  

 Monthly Swim  

 Adult 37.30 39.00 40.55 42.00 3.58  

 Junior 12.20 12.80 13.30 13.85 4.14  

 Annual Swim - Adult 260.00 275.00 286.00 297.00 3.85  

 Pool Hire  

 Both Pools 95.40 100.00 104.00 108.00 3.85  

 Main Pool 66.75 70.00 73.00 76.00 4.11  

 Teaching Pool 34.45 36.00 37.50 39.00 4.00  

 

S
w

im
m

in
g

 

1 lane 12.70 13.30 13.80 14.35 3.99  

          

  
 Jan-

11 
Jan-
12 

Jan-13   
(CURRENT 
CHARGE) 

Jan 14 
(PROPOSED 

CHARGE) 
% 

increase  

 
School Charges 

 

 Swimming - per head 1.75 1.85 1.90 2.00 5.26  

 Squash - per court 4.35 4.50 4.70 4.90 4.26  

 Badminton - per court 5.65 5.75 6.00 6.25 4.17  

 Table Tennis - per table 1.70 1.80 1.90 1.95 2.63  

 Studio One 24.90 26.00 27.00 28.00 3.70  

 Artificial Pitch - per 1/2 pitch 14.30 15.00 15.60 16.25 4.17  

 Tennis [Outdoor] - per court 3.55 3.70 3.85 4.00 3.90  

 Netball [Outdoor] - per court 5.40 5.60 5.80 6.00 3.45  

 

S
c

h
o

o
ls

 

AWP [Outdoor] 15.05 15.80 16.40 17.00 3.66  

  
      

 

17



 8 

 

18


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Previous Meeting and Matters Arising
	4 General Management Report
	5 Proposed Scale of Charges from January 2014

